REQUEST FOR UNION CONTRACTORS REFERRALS OR LISTS

03/18/14

CHINESE AMERICAN CONST. PROFESSIONALS
Attn: MBE REFERALS DEPT

5924 TEMPLE CITY BLVD

TEMPLE CITY, CA 51780

TO Whom It May Concernh:

T. MORRISSEY CORPORATION , 3740 Oceanic Way, Ste 301, Oceanside, CA 92056

is searching for qualified Union Subcontrac¢tors for participaticen on the following listed
project. Please mail or fax us any listings you may have and/or use the following project
information to refer any gqualified Union firms.

PROJECT: MINERVA MANOR SENIOR APARTMENTS (3 Story, 63 Unit, Ground up project,
82,000 sw ft) - Location: 9972 Juniper Ave., Fontana, California 952335

Centracting Agency:

T. Morrissey Corporation

Approximate Project Value: §10,000,000.00
B8id pate/Time: March 28, 2014 at 5:00 PM PST
{(Email Contact: rfleming@mccincusa.com)
NOTE: SEEKING ALL UNION TRADES ONLY

Seeking All Trades Including But Not Limited To: Asphalt, Earthwork, Paving,
Utilities, Concrete, Rebar, Landscaping, Masonry, Framing, Carpentry, Casework,
Cahinets, Structural Steel, Misc Metals, Sheet Metal, Lath/Plaster/Drywall,
Fireproofing, Glass/Glaze, Roofing, Acoustical, Insulaticn, Fire Protection,
Flooring, Paint/Wallcover, Plumbing, Mechanical, HVAC, Electrical, Low Voltage
/Communications, Fencing, Waterproofing, Building Specialtieg, Toilet Access/
Prtn's, Doorg/Frames/Finish Hdwe & any other related trades or materials.

Contact: Ross Fleming (x221) Fheone: 760/722-6800 Fax: 760/722-6818

Payment, Perxformance, Supply bonds may be

regquired and if regquired may be at bidders'

expenge, Plans and Specifications are available at our office 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Monday through Friday. To the best of our
ingurance, equipment, supplies, materials
project. Please c¢ontact our office at the
ther information you may require in order

abilities, we will assigt with bonds, credit,
or any relevant services negessary to bid the
above listed numbers for assistance or for fur-
to participate on the above referencad project.

We intend to seriously negotiate with qualified Union firms for project participation.

Sincerely,

T. MORRISSEY CORPORATION



